
From: David M. Catalfamo [mailto:dcatalfamo@parkstrategies.com]  

Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2015 6:25 PM 
To: Woods, Dale 

Subject: Equal Time Request on Behalf of Pataki for President 
Importance: High 

 
Attention: Dale Woods 
 

 
  
  
November 13, 2015 
  
  
Dear Station Manager: 
  
Please be advised that the Pataki for President Campaign, under provisions of the 
Communication Act of 1934, Section 73.1941 [47 CFR §73.1941] is seeking equal 
opportunity for comparable time to that given to Donald Trump in his appearance on 
Saturday Night Live — twelve minutes and five seconds.  
  
As you are aware, such request is consistent with the November 7th Notice filed by 
WNBC4 New York and copied below. 
  

Notice Required by Section 73.1943 of the Rules of the Federal Communications Commission: Donald 
Trump, a candidate for the Republican nomination for President in the 2016 national election, appeared 
without charge on NBC's "Saturday Night Live" for a total period of 12:05 (12 minutes and 5 seconds) 
commencing at 11:39:11 PM ET on November 7 and ending at 1:01:01AM ET on November 8, 2015. 

Station WNBC New York, NY, is affiliated with the NBC Television Network and broadcast the November 7 
episode of "Saturday Night Live," including the segments in which Mr. Trump appeared. 

  
I look forward to hearing from you to arrange details of comparable time. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
  
David M. Catalfamo 
Communications Director 
Pataki for President 
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